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Timber Supplies

Specialists in Engineered Timber
3/5 Burgess Road

Bayswater North, Vic, 3153

Phone: (03) 9761 4488 — Fax: (03) 9761 4202
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 11:58 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Copy of Determination attached - FOS Case 432361
Attachments: 432361.pdf

Hi

Here is the outcome of a job that you and I both worked on. You in 2008 and me in 2017-yes , it was still
going 9 years after you had done your part. Interestingly, you predicted that a resin injection and
underpinning design would fail within 10 years of its installation. Guess what? It did.

Regards

Begin forwarded message:

SfMMIA

Bulldlng Products

Condeck HP® - Structural steel deck formwork
Purlins & Girts - Largest range up to 400mm sections

- Lappable Downturn Lip Z section

- Modified C & Z purlins

- Comprehensive design capacity tables
In-plane Floor Components

- Residential framing system

2 e o L) o %
Roof & Wall Cladding profiles THE COMPLETE SERVICE = FoBlow Core St U 1o 1) Precast Wl Parwl.
. " Desin, manufacture and = MiniStabs » Bride Components
Extensive range i o Precas | Prestressed Beams  ® Precast/ Prestressad Fies
A ic Panel BOWing Components * Procind | Pristissind Columing. & ACouiaic Paniskc
COMEEIC Fanas e = Precast Mairs & Landings Reflective & Absorplive
Top Hats, Roof & Ceiling Battens R S CHIATE ot St Sciode

Rainwater & Fascia Systems

Design Guides - Roof System Selection, Foort Traffic,
Roof Slope, Concealed Fix Decking,
Spring Curving, Roof & Wall Flashing
Architectural Derailing

Design Service - Computer design software is
available for Stramit Condeck HP® slabs

www.stramit.com.au

Superimpased Live Losd (kPa)
- 3 -4 2 b .

'ubScun-"n
Contact Ray Forzisi :::ne gg;; ;;;; g::g nou.qw CORE CONCRETE P/L

@ regiitaned trademicks of Stramit Conporation Pry. Limited ADN 57005 010 195
erading a5 Stramic Building Producss A mesnber of the Amatek Group

AL PRECAST CORPOMENTY
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Hi,

I'have come across an interesting quandary for a job | am looking at in MNP\ hich | hope someone has a
solution of sorts.

For a given residential unit development council requires “world best practice” when it comes to drainage discharg
and utilising “STORM” analysis from Melb Water, it is recommended to use “soaker” drains or “rain gardens” in
conjunction with storage tanks for recycling etc.
I am of the view that these soaker drains, rain gardens or pervious paving etc are not suitable for reactive clay sites
yet | find they are encouraged by council and in fact quite common, although | am assured that once the job is
finished these drainage systems are promptly concreted over, so much for WBP.

Does anyone have any current data/information in this regard which they are willing to share?

| do see some possible value in providing a soaker system around the perimeter of a building, however my concern
would be the long term root development resulting in possible critical drying during prolonged drier months.

Regards

Within the last two years,
usage. If someone remembers who and how to contact them, both names should be passed onto John
As to his other problems, nothing’s suitable for reactive cla
concrete paving. All plumbing should flow over such concrete
clay and makes our houses stable. Of course no soaker s
to leave it off your drawings. Submit them and wait unti
basis and then agreeing to putting it on the drawing,
cover sheet. Copy on the paper trail, the documents forcing you to be an idiot.

Australian natives planted in their garden. | used the above method with
paving.

P.S. Please pass this onto the committee as well.

Weldlok Forgebar Grating &
Ball Tube Handrail System

Weldlok Forgebar
grating is constructed
of Load Bearing Bars
in various depths
and thicknesses
with lateral restraint
provided by 6mm
square twisted
Cross Bars forge
welded to the upper
edges of the Load
Bearing Bars. This
process produces a
product of one piece
construction with
a high strength to ‘
weight ratio which meets the requirements of Australian
Standard 1657 - 1992 and British Standard 4592 - 1970. SR all relevant Australian Bullding
The Weldlok Ball Tube Handrail System meets today's d Standards

need for cost and time saving techniques in the installation z P and stee

of walkways, stairs and ladders.

Weldlok Industries, 9 Second Ave, Sunshine. Vic. 3060
Ph: 03 9311 0122 Fax: 03 9311 0133
Email: weldlok-vic@grahamgroup.com.au

Web Site: www.weldlok.com.au

CONCRETE RAFT S1LAB VOID FORMERS

Foa s are ol

for

alr pock (Expanded Folys rrve) ancd the sp

o moulded cells within the Foames Pod, The Fox

For your Free information booklet telephone R7 20 4200

se of the natural

two people presented at ACSEV on STORM and were very enthusiastic about its values and

y sites. They should all just be never ending imperious
, including sullage. This denies the water to the reactive
ystem should be close to the building. The answer to that is
| you get a direction in writing. Object using 2870 as your
naming the council officer who directed it to be done on your

You could run it past the UBA and g0 to church and pray. This is as bad as the 60s when they demanded fifty
great results. No trees, just concrete
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FOAMENX

1118 Gaswich Road Bayswater VIC 3153 Australia Felephone: (01) 9720 4200 Facsim il (03) 9729 $050
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